

Thi Tuyet Minh NGO

Date of birth: 17 July 1984
5 boulevard Roosevelt
02100, Saint Quentin
Mobile: 0033 6 20 67 38 61
Email : ngominh@hotmail.fr

PROFIL

Polytechnic diploma in Logistics Management and Transport, a degree professional in Customer Relationship and E-commerce and a degree in Management and Engineering Logistics, the domain in which I'm studying for a Master's degree in France (University Professional Institute, fourth of five years) in order to reinforce my knowledge in this field.

My objective is to work in logistics and develop my skills during my career.

EDUCATION

2008-2009	Master's degree in Management Engineering Logistics – University Professional Institute INSSET, Saint Quentin
2007-2008	Degree in Management Engineering Logistics – INSSET, Saint Quentin
2006-2007	Degree professional in Customer Relationship and E-commerce – University Technological Institute (UTI) Alençon
2004-2006	University Technological Diploma in Logistics Management and Transport – UTI Alençon
2002-2004	French culture course
2002	A levels – Vietnam

INTERSHIPS

05/05/2008 – 13/09/2008	Logistics reorganization, Tabur Electricité Mondeville, France
26/03/2007 – 16/06/2007	Improvement of ARIEL BN's website (http://www.ariel.fr)
04/12/2006 - 22/12/2006	Creation of the Echangeur Basse Normandie Alençon's WIKI site
10/04/2006 - 30/06/2006	Preparation of Tabur Electricité Alençon's removal-establishment of fine implantation
30/05/2005 - 24/06/2005	After Sales Service, group SEB Moulinex in Alençon.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

22/07/2008 – 10/09/2008	Assistant of Tabur Electricité Mondeville's reorganization project
10/07/2006 - 04/09/2006	Assistant of Tabur Electricité Alençon's fine implantation

COMPUTER SKILLS

Word, Excel, Access, Power Point, Conception of website (HTML), Photoshop

LANGUAGES

Vietnamese	: mother tongue
French	: bilingual
English	: intermediate

INTERESTS

Swimming, Fitness, Cinema, Music, Cooking